

060712 2BE-TIM---- NPC Conformity Response-IMLE
From: Ronnie Suluk [rsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 1:12 PM
To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'; Gladys Joudrey
Subject: RE: Request for Review and Comments - 2BE-TIM
- Trigon
Exploration Canada Ltd. - TIM Project

This project is located in the Akunnig region, which
has no LUP therefore no NPC is required. Thanks.

Ronnie Suluk

-----Original Message-----
From: NWB Manager of Licensing
[mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: July 11, 2006 4:23 PM
To: Ronnie Suluk
Subject: FW: Request for Review and Comments - 2BE-TIM
- Trigon Exploration Canada Ltd. - TIM Project
Importance: High

Sorry Ronnie, this went to the wrong email address on
the 5th of July.
Please review for conformity

-----Original Message-----
From: NWB Manager of Licensing
[mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2006 7:53 AM
To: 'Audrey Perry'
Cc: Ronnie Suluk (RSuluk@gov.nu.ca); Carson Gillis;
Colette Spagnuolo; Dave Gibson ; David Abernethy
(david.abernethy@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Doug Sitland; Earle
Baddaloo ; Erin Calder ; Geoff Clark
(geoff@qiniq.com); 'George Hakongak
(naikak@ntilands.com)'; 'Helen Yeh'; Ian Rumbolt; Jack
Kaniak (jack_kaniak2005@qiniq.com); Jeannie Ehaloak ;
Jeffrey Holwell (holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Jeremy
Roberts (jroberts@gov.nu.ca); Jim Morrell
(morrejp@tc.gc.ca); Jim Rogers ; John Dawe
(JDawe@gov.nu.ca); Julie Ross; Mifflin, Mike; Mike

060712 2BE-TIM---- NPC Conformity Response-IMLE
Atkinson ; Mike Fournier; Myra Robertson; Patricio
Fuentes (PFuentes@gov.nu.ca); Peter Kusugak ; Peter
Taptuna (ptaptuna@qiniq.com); Robert Eno; Spencer
Dewar ; Stefan Lopatka; Steve Bathory; Tania Gordanier
; Todd Parsons ; Tom Livingstone
(tlivingstone@gov.nu.ca)
Subject: Request for Review and Comments - 2BE-TIM -
Trigon Exploration Canada Ltd. - TIM Project

See attached request for review and comments by August
4, 2006. This project is exploration only, no camp is
associated with this file.

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca